M: 24-13
ACHS SUMMARY FORM

Y. Name Pleasant View M.E, Church and Quince Orchard Schoolhouse

2. Planning Area/Siteigymber 3. MNCPPC Atlas Reference
24/13 , '
4, Address Darnestown Road Map 14, F-7
Gaithersburg

5. Classification Summary

Category__buildings
Ownership

Public Acquisition_ _n.a

Status Qgghgjed(ghgxgh! unggcugiegischool)

Accessible__yes: restricted

Present use religious

Previous Survey Recording_ 1976 Federal __ State_X County X TLocal
(Title and date: MNCPPC Inventory of Historic Sites )
5. Date (church)1888 (school)e.1875 7. Original Owner
Trus . v
8. Apparent Condition rChgigﬁ of Pleasant View M.E,
a.__Fair c._Original site (church)
moved 1901-2 (school)
b. Altered
“™, Description

The church is of frame construction, with c¢inderblock foundation; it is
58! long and 28' wide. It has a red tin roof, and a2 1950s addition. The
steeple is truncated; the three windows on either side facade have rounded arches;
there is a red brick chimney to one side,.

The schoolhouse 1s a rectangular frame building, sited to the north of the
church building. There is a cemetery and an outhouse.

10, Significance

Pleasant View Church is important as a small church for the rural black
population of the County. It was constructed during the period in which the
Methodist Church was rapidly expanding, as was the population. in this area.

. Although land for the church was purchased in 1868, the church itself was not

constructed for 20 years. It was part of the Washington Grove Circuit of the

.. Washington Negro Conference of the Methodist Episcopal Church, and like other

. small congregations, the members of the Pleasant View Church shared a minister
with several other MiE, churches.

In 1968, members of the Pleasant View Church merged with nearby small Metho-
dist congregations to form the Fairhaven Methodist Church, and abandoned
possession {(but not legal cwnership) of this building.

The schoolhouse began life on the other side of the Darnestown Road about
1875, as a school for white children in the area. In 1901-2 it was moved next to
the church to be used as the colored school. Two rooms were added in the 1940s,
Just before Quince Orchard, Tobytown, and Seneca Colored Schools were consolidated

s

+z. Date researched and researcher  Gerard Alessi, July 1978

. Cemdy Beed - Architectural Descriptiost
i12. Compiler - 13. Date Compiled 14, Designation
Eileen McGuckian , Jan. 79 Approval_

15. Acreage
3 acres




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

M: 24/13
MAGI#

Quince Orchard
Sehoolhouse

BINAME

HISTORIC

Pleasant View Methodist Episcopal Church #2 and Quince Orchard

AND/OR COMMON

ochoolhouse

Quince Orchard Methodist Episcegal Church and Schoolhouse

- PALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

‘Darnestown Road

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Galthershurg — VICINITY OF 8
STATE ' : COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS i PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X _OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) Z PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
" _STRUCTURE __BOTH ——WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT X RELIGIOUS
- —OBJECT —INPROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED _-GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
' __BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY __OTHER:
PY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

Trustees of the Pleasant View Church

Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER
Darnestown Road

CITY. TOWN

Gaithersburg

VICINITY OF

sTate, zip code
Maryland

BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE,

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC. Montgomery County Courthouse

Liber #: EPB5
Folio #: 116

STREET & NUMBER

CiTY. TOWN

Rockville

STATE

Maryland

KA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

M-NCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites

DATE

1976

—FEDERAL _XSTATE .XCOUNTY —LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
AT SURVEY RECORDS

Park Historian's Office

CITY. TOWN

Rockville

STATE

Maryland 20855




DESCRIPTION M QY-

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS _YALTERED _MOVED  DATE
Xram __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three bay by four bay, one and a half story rectangular church
sits on a hill facing northeast.

Built on fieldstone reinforced by poured concrefe the church has
white novelty siding with dark green trim. There is a three tiered
tower on the north elevation. The bottom tier is the largest and the
top tier is the smallest. A skirt roof separates the middle tier from
the upper and lower tiers. Three poured concrete steps lead up to the
double wooden doors which are set into the base of the tower. These
doors are flanked by one over ong double hung lancet stained glass
windows. The center section of the tower has a louvered round window.
The top section has louvered square windows. The corners of the tower
rise up slightly above the walls of the tower. No roof is visible. On
the southeast elevation five poured concrete steps lead to a hellow core
wooden door, A shed roof supported by two turned posts shields the
stalrway leading to the modern hollow core wooden basement door on the
southeast elevation. There is a frame one bay by two bay addition with
a half hipped roof on the southeast elevation.

There are two over two double hung stained glass lancet windows.
On the southwest elevation there are two one over one double hung
stained glass lancet windows. The northwest and southeast sides of the
southwest elevation each have one six over six double hung window.

The church has a gable roof with red pressed metal covering. The.
is a northwest interior brick stone chimney.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE | M:»o? 7-13

/> PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC  —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ __COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION __LAW : __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 — AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE — SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 — ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY — SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—.1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING _Music __THEATER
X 1800-1899 — COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY - __TRANSPORTATION
1900 —COMMUNICATIONS _ INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT ZXotheR (spECIFY)
__INVENTION ’ ’ Black History

SPECIFIC DATES Church 1888; school 1901-BUILDER/ARCHITECT Church: Howard Brothers Company

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

During the late nineteenth and early twentleth century Montgomery
County witnessed a land boom, and rapld population expansion. As the
population expanded so did the churches. The Methodist Church was per-
haps the most rapidly expanding church of this peried. From 1870 until
1910 two-thirds of all_the new congregations established in Montgomery
County were Methodist.l Pleasant View was one of the Methodist—-Episcopal
Churches to be establlished during this period.

The property on which this church was built was purchased, on
April 21, 1868, by Thomas Neverson, George W. Johnson, and Charles
Beander. They bought the land from Aquilla and Elilzabeth Fisher.2 The
Pleasant View Church. however, was not built until 1888. The construction
work was done by the Howard Brothers Company.3

- This church, also known as the Quince Orchard Methodlst Episcopal
vhurch, was part of the Washington Grove Circult of the Washington Negro
Conference of the Methodist Episcopal Church. Like other small congre-
gatlons, the members of the Pleasant View Church shared a minister with
several other M,E. churches. They first shared a minister with the
Scotland Church in 1929. Later they shared with the Emory Grove and
Linden Churches.

Because of the poor condition of the church bullding, the congre-
gation extensively renovated it in the 1950s. In 1968 the members of the
Pleasant View Church, along with the congregations of the Hunting Hill
and McDonald Chapel Methodist Episcopal Churches, merged with the newly
formed Fairhaven Methodist Church. Although they held thelr last service
on September 29, 1968, the members of the Pleasant View Church never gave
up legal ownership of the Church. Faith healing services are now held
in the old church.

The frame one-room schoolhouse began life on the other silde of the
Darnestown Road about 1875, as a school for white children in the area.
In 1901-2 the building was moved next to the church to be used as the
colored school. Two rooms were added in the early 1940s, just before
Quince Orchard, Tobytown, and Seneca Colored Schoels were consollidated.

Footnotes: (See Attachment Sheet A)

P

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




Attachment Sheet A

Pleasant View Methodist Episcopal Church #2 Ms: 24/13
and Quince Orchard Schoolhouse MAGI:
FOOTNOTES

Hiebert, Ray Eldon, and Richard K. Macmaster, A _Grateful Remembrance: .
The Storv of Montgomery Coun and (Rockville, Md.: Mbntgomery
County Government, Montgomery County Historical Soclety, 1976),

pp. 208, 233.

Land Records of Montgomery County, Maryland, Liber EPB5, Folio 116.

Reglonal Trails,’1977 s p“'78“




Hiebert, Ray Eldon, and MacMaster, Richard K., A Grateful Remembrance ; 443
Ihe Story of Montgomery County, Maryland, Rockville, Md., Montgomery

n l\%%ﬁ%ﬁ %c%\éei‘xi%n&nt APa cil C?&hﬁ gﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁéfgunw Historical Society, 1976.

Land Records of Montgomery County, Md.

Tax Records, Map ES 562, and the assesor's worksheet on the Pleasant V/
Church. '

Inventory of Historical Sites In Western Montgomery & Frederick Counties,
Maryland, Sugarloaf Regional Trails, 1977.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

GE GRAPI&(@;AIE k?QTA ...Beginning at a stone planted at the end of 19
Y

erches on the bth ine of conveyance from Aquilla Filsher...and running

with said line, North forty-one degrees & three fourths of a degree East,
19 perches to a stone planted on the edge of the public road, leading
from Darnestown to Rockville, then up said road on the edge thereof,North,
51 degrees, West, 30 perches & three fourths of a perch to a stone, then
South, 18 degrees West, 18 perches to a stone, then South 43 degrees Bast,
VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 22 perches & three fourths of a perch to the place
of beginning. R

Acreage of Nominated Property__ 3 _acres N

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE . COUNTY
STATE COUVT\’JTY
EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME/TITLE Candy Reed - Archifectural DescripioR
Gerard Alessi ST e LS SN :
ORGANIZATION DATE
7 July 24, 1978
STREET & NUMBER " "TELEPHONE "~
14208 Parkvale Road ‘ 460-9782
CITY OR TOWN I STAYE e

Rockville Maryland 20850 ,

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: M land Histcg{;}dﬁg’ Trust SUGARLOAF REGIONAL TRAILSM
The Shaw..House, 21 State Circle _Box 87, S’rronghoid_
Annapolis’, 1 land 21401 Dickerson, Md. 20753

(301) ©27 "0

(39;,)-«”‘567-1438

Ps- 1108
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the
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M #24-13/
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NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

-

First United Pentacostal Church

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Fﬁg;ﬁt#ﬁﬁﬁ

Pleasant Vlew Methodlst Eplscopal Church

STREETY AND NUMBER:

11810 Darnestown Road (Rte. 28)
CITY OR TOWN:
Rockville
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Montgomery
[B CLASSIFICATION | T
CATEGORY ; ACCESSIBLE -
(Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
[C] District R Building |[J Public Public Acquisition: Occupied Yes:
[ Site {3 Structure |EL Private ). In.Process {3 Unoccupied & Rcﬂncted
[ Object ] Both [} Being Considered ] Preservation work 0 Unrestricted
. in progress O Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[ Transportation
(] Other (Specity)

{J Comments

O Agrhi'euhurul ] Government ] Perk

2] Commerciol [3 industrial [ Private Residence
[} Educational 3 Military 64 Religious

[ Entertainment [ Museum [ Scientific

OWNER OF PROPERTY =

OWNER'S NAME:

First United Pentacostal Church

STREET AND NUMBER:

11800 Darnestown Road

CITY OR TOWN:

Rockville

STATE:

LOGATION OF LEGAL !}ES(“?{iPTIQN

COURTHOUSES REGISTRY OF* DEfEﬁDE SEXCE

Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

Rockville

STATE

Maryland

fitle Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg

)

RESENTATION f8 EXISTING SURVEY

TITLE OF SURVEY:

None

DATE OF SURVEY: {] Federal [ State 3 County {J Locat
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: S5TATE:

PSS e 708




, | M. 2913

[7. BESCRIPTION

(Chock Oﬁe)
{7} Excellent [} Good & Fair {1 Deteriorated {7} Ruins {1 -Unexposed

CONDITION (Check One) {Check One)

™ Altered [0 Uncltered ] Moved X Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 4 4D ORIGINAL (f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The church is a frame structure with a gabled facade.
The three story entrance tower has a square door flanked
by narrow lancelt windows, a circular window'at the-second
level, and louvered openings—on the third level. There
is no spire. The side elevations have gothic—~arched
windows.

Next to the church is a building, now used as a hall,
that was a"schoql; It is a long, rectangular building with
large 6/6 double hung sash windows. The entrance porch
projeéfs in the middle of_theﬂeaSt side. There are two

chimneys for stove flues along the hall walls,

338
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PERIOD (Check One or More se Appropriate)
[ Pre-Columbian [J 16th Century
(T3 15th Century {7 17th Century

[ 18th Century
B 19th Century

{3 20th Century

Abor iginal O Education
[ Prehistoric [ Engineering
{11 Historic [ industey

[ Agricuiture {1 invention

1 Architecture 1 Lendscape

0O An Architecture

" [J Commerce ‘ [0 Literoture
[0 Communications ] Military
[ Conservation 0O Music

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

SPECIFIC DATE!S! (If Applicable and Known). 18083 Yrepulilt 1914

O Political

3 Religion/Phi.
fosophy

1 Science

[ Sculpture

{3 Social/Human-
itarian

] Theater

O Transportation

[ Urban Planning
[ Other (Specity)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ps - 708
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10, *CEQGRAPHICAL DATA
1 . LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY |0

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COéRDINA YES
DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY

R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes . Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
Nw o » » (-3 » - - O . - D - » -
NE ° 3 - o » »
SE -] * » (-} . -
SW o L] » -3 . =
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
w
‘Acreage Justification: m
i
: m
i
—
z
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<
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O
-
—
o
i =
17, N

_FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Sx. Park Historian

ORGANIZATION

MNCPPC

26

DATE

Feb 75

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue

STATE

Maryland

CITY OR TOWN:

Silver Spring

State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [ State [} Local [

Signature
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION _

See correspondence dated

September 19, 1983

ACTION TAKEN

The following sites are recommended for inclusion in Chapter 4
of the Master Plan:

M: 12/21-1
M: 12/38
M: 22/7

: 24/1

: 24721
29/3

: 29/16

: 29/36
: 35/10
: 35/12

« e

M
M
M
M
M
M

Dickerson Station

Brewer Farm

Bussard Farm

Pleasant View Church #2
Pleasant Hills

Glen Store and Post Office
Locust Grove I (Magruder House)
Ellerslie

Hayes Manor

Woodend

The Planning Board did not find the following site Warrénted
p lacement on the Master Plan as an individual site:

M: 35/24

Reading House

%)
{
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See correspondence dated
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ACTION TAKEN

Resources one through seven for placement on the Master Plan

Resources eight through fifteen found not to meet Ordinance

criteria for placement and are recommended to be removed from

Locational Atlas

Samuel Higgens House, Site 24/10
12901 Meadow View Dr.
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Ty

Pleasant View Church #2, Site 24/13
Darnestown Rd.
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Pleasant Hills, Site 24/21
14800 Darnestown Rd.
Germantown, MD 20767

Glen Store and Post Office,Site 29/3
11530 S. Glen Rd.
Potomac, MD 20854

Locust Grove (Magruder House), Site 29/16
7401 Lakeview Dr.
Bethesda, MD 20034

Ellerslie, Site 29/36
9030 Saunders Lane
Bethesda, MD 20034

Brewer Farm, Site 12/38
20201 Darnestown Rd.
Beallsville, MD 20753

9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
*l&.

15.

Darby Offut Farm, Site 24/3
15330 Darnestown Rd.
Germantown, MD 20767

Frank Higgens (Hoskinson) House, Site 24/9
13415 Darnestown Rd.
Germantown, MD 20767

Rudolph Beall House, Site 24/11
15700 Norman Dr.
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Nathanial Clagett Farm, Site 24/31
13611 Deakins Lane
Germantown, MD 20767

Jones House, Site 25/7
Potomac Horse Center
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Travilah Baptist Church, Site 25/10-2
12811 Glen Rd.
Gaithersburg, MD 20760

Greenbury/Jackson House, Site 29/14
10220 Kentsdale Dr.
Potomac, MD 20854

Samuel Ford House, Site 29/24
10800 Cripplegate Rd.
Potomac, MD 20854




iiﬂﬂélaul./njf Voliur 'Clé;uuic,lL Resolution No. 30-777

Introduced: June 11, 1984
2Y/s3 Adopted: June 11, 1984

COUNTY COUNCIL FOE MONIGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND M O’Z(/ / 3
SITITING AS A DISTRICT COUNCIL FOR THAT PORTION
OF THE MARYLAND~WASHINGTICN REGIONAL DISTRICT
WITHIN MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

SUBJECT: imendment to the Approved and Adopted Master Plan for Historic
Freservation in Montgomery County, Maryland

WHERFAS, in Septamber, 1983, the Montgomery County Plauning Board transmitted
to the Montgomery County Council the Final Draft Amendment to the Historic
Preservation Master Plan, proposing the addition of several historic sites for
inclueion in the Master Plan and the removal of several sites from the Locational
Atlas and Index of Historic Sites in Montgomexy County, Maryland; and

WHEREAS, om Decembar 13, 1883, the Montgomery County Councili held & public
hearing whereln oral and written testimony was received concerning the Final Drafr

Amendnent to the Historic Preservation Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, on May 22, 1984, the Couneil Plapning, Housing and Economice
Development Committee reviewed the Final ?raft Amendment to the Historic
Preservation Mﬂ&tér Plan and the issues ralsed at the public hearing with the
Montgosery County Planuing Board, staff and affected parties; and ‘

WHEREAS, the Montgomery County Council reviewed the recommendaticns of the
Planning, Housing and Economic Development Committee at s worksession held on June
ii, 1984,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Zounty Coumcil, sitting as a Distriet
Council for that portien of the Maryland-Washington Regional District within
Montgomery County, that -

The Bistoric Preservation Magter Plan is hereby amended by the imelusion of

the following sites and/or resources:

1. Dickerson Station
2. Brewer Fazm
KN Bussard Farm

24
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Pleaszant View Church #2 / 452‘/“/ 3
Pleasant Hills

Glen Store and Fost Cffice

locust Grove I (Magruder House)

Ellerslie

Havaes Manoy

Woodaend

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED that the following sites and/er resources are hereby
ramoved from the Iocational Atlas and Index of Historic Sites in Montgomery
County, Maryvland as not sultable for regulation under the Histerlic Preszervation

Ordinsnce, Chapter 244 of the Montgomery County Code:

1.
2.
3.
&.

Darby/0ffute ¥arm

Frank Higgens (Hoskinson) House
Rudalph Beall House

Kathanlal Clagett

Joues House

Travilah Baptist Church

Greenbuyy Jackson House

Samuel Pord House

Granger Estate (Holton Arms School)

BE IT FURTHER Rﬁsmvm that the decision -regarding the prouposed deletion of
the Samuel Higgens House and Rammed-Earth House (Oakmont) from the Ilocaticnal

Atlas and Index of Historic Sites in Montgomery County, Maryland, is hereby

deferred for further review and consideration by the Council.

A True Copy.

ATTEST:

PR,

7 4/

m%ﬁm Fmad.mam Acting Secrectary
of the County Council for
Montgomeyy County, Marviand
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N - Associated for more than 100 years with the Magruder family, prominent in
the early history of the State and County.

- Farm cultivated as early as 1734, reclaimed in the mid-1800's by Otho
Magruder, an early proponent of agricultural innovation in the County.

S
24/13 Pleasant View Church #2 (p. 10)

- 19th Century vernacular rural black church with unusual truncated steeple.

- The three acre parcel inciudes a cemetary, privy and the Quince Orchard
Negro Schoolhouse built ¢. 1875, The entire parcel should be retained as the
environmental setting.

24/21 Pleasant Hills {(p. 11)

- Built circa 1763--Fine example of Georgian brick construction and one of the
oidest brick homes in the County.

Originally associated with the Gassaway family early settlers in the Darnes-
town area of the county.

- To preserve the integrity of this site any development that occurs on the
property should be effectively clustered away from the main house,

29/3 Glen Store and Post Office p. 12)

™ Built circa 1899--Good example of a rural, turn-of-the-century combined
residential/ commercial structure.

- Rural Victorian design which is the last remnant of the historic Glen
COmMMUNItY. ‘

- The Approved and Adopted Master Plan for the Potomac Subregion recom-
mends improvemnent of South Glen Road to a primary street. If and when the
road is widened, this amendment recommends the center line be shifted to the
east in the vicinity of the store so the improvement does not adversely affect
the store and the historic relationship of the site to the roadway can be
retained.

29/16 Locust Grove I (Magruder House) (p. 13)

- Built circa 1773--Original Federal style brick residence; remodeled circa 1893
in the Victorian style.

- Assoclated with Samuel Wade Magruder, a patriot in the American Revolution
and one of the "founding fathers” of Montgomery County.

- The boyhood home of William Wurt, well-known author and lawyer who served
as the Attorney General of the United States from 1817 to 1829 under the
presidencies of James Monroe and John Quincy Adams.

i
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